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Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Water and Wastewater Division 
2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 981907-WS; Aquasource Utility, Inc.; Transfer of 
Majority Organizational Control of Ocala Oaks Utilities, Inc. 
Our File No. 33087.05 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

This letter is in response to John Williams' letter of 
February 12, 1999, requesting that we file with you additional 
information regarding the above-referenced Application. That 
information is as follows: 

+ Evidence Utilitv Owns the Land. Ocala Oaks Utilities, 
Inc. has begun the title examination in order to issue title 
insurance policies on the three properties which were acquired by 

We expect those title policies to be available by ACK -Quit Claim Deed. 
AFA the end of next week and will file them with you upon receipt. 

APP - t Closing. Aquasource Utility, Inc. and Ocala Oaks 
~ A F  Utilities, Inc. do not contemplate closing this sale prior to 

Commission approval. CM I_: 

CTS - t Twosrauhical error. There was apparently a 
typographical error in the legal description in the Commission 

T r d e r  describing the service area for Woodland Place subdivision. 
LE'? .&The Order placed that subdivision in Township 15 South, instead of 

the correct Township, which is 14 South. Otherwise, the metes and LIX - 
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bound description is accurate. Ocala Oaks Utilities, Inc. has been 
serving this area for many years, and I would recommend that this 
typographical error be corrected by merely using the correct 
Township number when the Order is entered approving of the 
transfer. 

Very truly yours, 

MARTIN S. FRI 
For the Firm 

MSF/brm 

cc: Mr. Derek Clow 
Ms. Stephanie Clapp 
Samantha McRae, Esquire 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Dtive,Tallahassee. Florida 32301 


